



Yu Jin LEE

Korean Attorney

TEL +82-2-6200-1890
FAX +82-2-6200-0820
E-MAIL yjlee@jipyong.com

Ms. Yu Jin Lee is an associate in the Capital Markets · PE Group. She specializes in the areas of IPO/capital markets, corporate advisory, compliance, foreign investment, private equity and financial regulation.

Ms. Lee holds B.B.A. and B.A. from Korea University and J.D. from Korea University School of Law.

She is a member of the Korean Bar.

Education

2023-Present Columbia Law School LL.M. Program
2023 Korea University Graduate School (Ph.D. Candidate in Commercial Law)
2017 Korea University School of Law (J.D.)
2014 Korea University (B.B.A. in Business Administration and B.A. in Politics, Economics and Law)

Experience

2017-Present JIPYONG LLC
2021-Present Member, Korea Commercial Law Association
2021-Present Member, Korea Business Law Association
2019-Present Member, Korean Securities Law Association

Honors and Recognitions

- 2023 Rising Star, IFLR
- 2019 16th Korean IB Awards 2019, Legal counsel of the Year (JIPYONG LLC)

Speaking Engagements and Publications

- 2022 A Study on the Preservation of the Economic Interests of Minority Stockholders against the Merger Ratio, Business Law Review, Volume 36, Issue 2
- 2021 A Review on Drag-Along Right, Commercial Cases Review, Volume 34, Issue 3
- 2021 Shareholder Activism and Stewardship Code (Co-author), Pakyoungsa
- 2020 Horizon of the Law Vol. 2 (Co-author), Pakyoungsa
- 2018 Recommendation to the Judiciary: "The Theory of Moral Sentiments" by Adam Smith, Le Monde Diplomatique Korea

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

- 2017 Korea

Languages

Korean / English